# **SRIConnect**

# Investment research coverage report

Focus on: Food & Fibre Transition



For period to end of Q3 2023

Prepared in: November 2023

By: Mike Tyrrell | SRI-Connect | mike.tyrrell@sri-connect.com | 020 7119 6640

### **Contents**

Overview	2
Sector coverage: Beverages	8
Sector coverage: Food & staples retailing	9
Sector coverage: Food products	
Sector coverage: Metals & Mining	
Sector coverage: Paper & Forest Products	12
Sector coverage: Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods	
SRI interests coverage: Asset class - Soft commodities	
Issues coverage: Env - Biodiversity	19
Issues coverage: Env - Ecosystem services	20
Issues coverage: Env - Forests & forest capital	
Issues coverage: Env - Oceans & marine capital	22
Issues coverage: Env - Sustainable agriculture	23
Key contacts for research	25

#### **Overview**

This 'food & fibre' transition research coverage report helps portfolio managers and analysts from asset managers who are interested in the issues of sustainability in food, forests, fisheries and farming to find the analysts at research providers that cover these issues. This investment coverage report is updated on a monthly basis and distributed to over 2,000 asset managers and asset owners and over 1,000 listed companies.

#### Notes to research providers

If you cover one or more of these issues and want your name and firm to feature in future reports, simply <u>update your profile via here on SRI-CONNECT</u>. Equally, if you are listed but do not cover these sectors any more, please <u>update your profile via here</u> to register the change in your interests.

#### **Moulding Markets**

These research coverage reports form part of the Moulding Markets programme to:

- Identify DEMAND for investment research on the food & fibre transition
- Identify the SUPPLY of such research
- Improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the pipeline between the two

The Moulding Markets programme is funded by The Finance Hub of the Gordon and Betty Moore Foundation's Conservation and Markets Initiative.

Further details on the programme and the ways that asset managers and research providers can benefit from it can be found here: Moulding Markets.

# Sector coverage: Beverages

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Juliana Burden	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethical Screening
Matthew Ayres	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Ethical Screening
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
Claudia Kirschner	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Amélie Nun	Communications Manager	Moody's ESG Solutions
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Keeran Gwilliam-Beeharee	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Maria Ghannam	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Noémie Wapler	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Samia Anesrif	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Zineb Raji	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Alan Brett	Head of Research - CorpGov	MSCI ESG Research
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Cole Martin	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Siyu Liu	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Veronique Menou	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Claudiu Bolcu	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Fredrik Breman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Indira Abraham	Sales & Marketing	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Irina Burcea	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Larysa Metancuk	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Stina Nilsson	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Marcus Pratsch	Other	DZ BANK Investment Research
Yannick Ouaknine	Investment Analyst - SRI	Societe Generale Securities (Investment Research)

#### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

#### Data providers

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Tytti Kaasinen	Other	Council on Ethics Swedish National Pension Funds
Magdalena Krzysztofik	Investment Analyst - SRI	Engagement International
Adams Koshy	Consultant - Other	Principles for Responsible Investment
Mandy Kirby	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Brian Sant	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
Emma Berntman	Investment Analyst - SRI	FAIRR Initiative
Francois Mosnier	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker

# Sector coverage: Food & staples retailing

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Juliana Burden	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethical Screening
Matthew Ayres	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Ethical Screening
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
j <u>uliana frizzo</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Inrate</u>
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Keeran Gwilliam-Beeharee	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Maria Ghannam	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Maria Juliana Ortiz Santamaria	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Noémie Wapler	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Alan Brett	Head of Research - CorpGov	MSCI ESG Research
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Cole Martin	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Olga Emelianova	Head of Research - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Veronique Menou	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Claudiu Bolcu	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Indira Abraham	Sales & Marketing	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Irina Burcea	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Larysa Metancuk	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Matthew Raimondi	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
Stina Nilsson	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Marcus Pratsch	Other	DZ BANK Investment Research
Yannick Ouaknine	Investment Analyst - SRI	Societe Generale Securities (Investment Research)

#### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

### Data providers

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Tytti Kaasinen	Other	Council on Ethics Swedish National Pension Funds
Magdalena Krzysztofik	Investment Analyst - SRI	Engagement International
Adams Koshy	Consultant - Other	Principles for Responsible Investment
Clara Melot	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Allan Pearce	Director	Ceres
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
Rachel Veneziano	Investment Consultant (institutional)	Ceres
Emma Berntman	Investment Analyst - SRI	FAIRR Initiative
Francois Mosnier	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker

# **Sector coverage: Food products**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Juliana Burden	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethical Screening
Matthew Ayres	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Ethical Screening
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
<u>juliana frizzo</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Inrate</u>
Claudia Kirschner	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Keeran Gwilliam-Beeharee	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Maria Ghannam	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Noémie Wapler	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Samia Anesrif	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Zineb Raji	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Alan Brett	Head of Research - CorpGov	MSCI ESG Research
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Cole Martin	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jaclyn Daitchman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Julia Giguere	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Olga Emelianova	Head of Research - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Veronique Menou	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Claudiu Bolcu	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Fredrik Breman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
Indira Abraham	Sales & Marketing	Sustainalytics
Irina Burcea	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Larysa Metancuk	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Marion Oliver	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Sustainalytics
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Matthew Raimondi	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
Remco Slim	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Shannon Fellows	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Sustainalytics
Stina Nilsson	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Marcus Pratsch	Other	DZ BANK Investment Research
Yannick Ouaknine	Investment Analyst - SRI	Societe Generale Securities (Investment Research)

#### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

### **Data providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact

### **Engagement service providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Valerie Kwan	Other	Asia Investor Group on Climate Change
Tytti Kaasinen	Other	Council on Ethics Swedish National Pension Funds
Magdalena Krzysztofik	Investment Analyst - SRI	Engagement International
Marta Gorska	Investment Analyst - SRI	Engagement International
Adams Koshy	Consultant - Other	Principles for Responsible Investment
<u>Clara Melot</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Elena Espinoza	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Allan Pearce	Director	Ceres
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
Miranda Cawley	Communications Manager	Ceres
Rachel Veneziano	Investment Consultant (institutional)	Ceres
Emma Berntman	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>FAIRR Initiative</u>
Christopher Baldock	Investment Analyst - SRI	Planet Tracker
<u>Francois Mosnier</u>	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker

# Sector coverage: Metals & Mining

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Juliana Burden	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethical Screening
Matthew Ayres	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Ethical Screening
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
Elina Englén	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
Kristina Rueter	Head of Research - SRI	ISS ESG
Maura Souders	Communications Manager	ISS ESG
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Jordi Lesaffer	Head of Research - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Maria Ghannam	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Alan Brett	Head of Research - CorpGov	MSCI ESG Research
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Dana Sasarean	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jaclyn Daitchman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Samuel Block	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Veronique Menou	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Jonathon Smith	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Fredrik Breman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Loïc Dujardin	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Remco Slim	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Marcus Pratsch	Other	DZ BANK Investment Research
Adam Collins	Investment Analyst - Financial	Liberum Capital (Equity Research)
Pasi Vaisanen	Investment Analyst - Financial	Nordea Markets (Equity Research)
Yannick Ouaknine	Investment Analyst - SRI	Societe Generale Securities (Investment Research)

#### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

### **Data providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Anna Shkuratova	Investment Analyst - SRI	Bloomberg
Loic de Cupper	Sales & Marketing	Factset Research Systems

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Valerie Kwan	Other	Asia Investor Group on Climate Change
Marta Gorska	Investment Analyst - SRI	Engagement International
Matthias Narr	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethos Services
Adams Koshy	Consultant - Other	Principles for Responsible Investment
Ben Pincombe	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Mandy Kirby	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Michael Toulch	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and Education

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Mike Coffin	Investment Analyst - SRI	Carbon Tracker
Tracey Cameron	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
Andrew Howell	Head of Research - SRI	Environmental Defense Fund
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Juliette Laplane	Consultant - CSR	<u>Profundo</u>

# **Sector coverage: Paper & Forest Products**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Juliana Burden	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethical Screening
Matthew Ayres	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Ethical Screening
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
<u>juliana frizzo</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Inrate</u>
Elina Englén	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
Ellen von Wurmb	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Jordi Lesaffer	Head of Research - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Maria Ghannam	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Alan Brett	Head of Research - CorpGov	MSCI ESG Research
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Samuel Block	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
<u>Veronique Menou</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Jonathon Smith	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Fredrik Breman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
Irina Burcea	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Loïc Dujardin	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Shannon Fellows	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Adam Forsyth	Investment Analyst - Alt-renew energy	Cantor Fitzgerald (Equity Research)
Marcus Pratsch	Other	DZ BANK Investment Research
Pasi Vaisanen	Investment Analyst - Financial	Nordea Markets (Equity Research)
Yannick Ouaknine	Investment Analyst - SRI	Societe Generale Securities (Investment Research)

#### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

#### Data providers

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Rebecca Mikula-Wright	Director	Asia Investor Group on Climate Change
Marta Gorska	Investment Analyst - SRI	Engagement International
Adams Koshy	Consultant - Other	Principles for Responsible Investment
Ben Pincombe	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Clara Melot	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Allan Pearce	Director	Ceres
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
<u>Lindsey Dillon</u>	Other	Ceres
Miranda Cawley	Communications Manager	Ceres
Rachel Veneziano	Investment Consultant (institutional)	Ceres
Emma Berntman	Investment Analyst - SRI	FAIRR Initiative
Christopher Baldock	Investment Analyst - SRI	Planet Tracker
Francois Mosnier	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker
Juliette Laplane	Consultant - CSR	<u>Profundo</u>

# Sector coverage: Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Juliana Burden	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethical Screening
Matthew Ayres	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Ethical Screening
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
Claudia Fallmann	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Inrate</u>
<u>Daniel Partia</u>	Consultant - SRI	ISS ESG
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
<u>Lisa Häuser</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Amélie Nun	Communications Manager	Moody's ESG Solutions
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Keeran Gwilliam-Beeharee	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Maria Ghannam	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Noémie Wapler	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Alan Brett	Head of Research - CorpGov	MSCI ESG Research
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Olga Emelianova	Head of Research - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Siyu Liu	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Veronique Menou	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Azadeh Sabour	Sales & Marketing	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Irina Burcea	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Larysa Metancuk	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Shannon Fellows	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Marcus Pratsch	Other	DZ BANK Investment Research
Yannick Ouaknine	Investment Analyst - SRI	Societe Generale Securities (Investment Research)

#### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

### Data providers

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Tytti Kaasinen	Other	Council on Ethics Swedish National Pension Funds
Magdalena Krzysztofik	Investment Analyst - SRI	Engagement International
Adams Koshy	Consultant - Other	Principles for Responsible Investment
Clara Melot	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Elena Espinoza	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Allan Pearce	Director	Ceres
Christopher Baldock	Investment Analyst - SRI	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker
Juliette Laplane	Consultant - CSR	<u>Profundo</u>

### SRI interests coverage: Asset class - Soft commodities

#### **ESG** ratings agencies

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
Dietrich Wild	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Flavia Baldinucci	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Cole Martin	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Elsa Ben Hamou Dassonville	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Florian Sommer	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jaclyn Daitchman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Olga Emelianova	Head of Research - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Dana Pop	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Fredrik Breman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics

#### **Sell-side brokers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Katie Beith	Investment Analyst - SRI	Forsyth Barr (Investment Research)

#### **Credit rating agencies**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Indrani De	Consultant	DBRS Morningstar

### **Data providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Adeline Diab	Investment Analyst - SRI	Bloomberg

### **Engagement service providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Tytti Kaasinen	Other	Council on Ethics Swedish National Pension Funds
Adams Koshy	Consultant - Other	<u>Principles for Responsible Investment</u>
Carol Jeppesen	Management & Strategy - SRI Business	Principles for Responsible Investment
<u>Clara Melot</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Mandy Kirby	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
<u>Hugues Chenet</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	2° Investing Initiative
Allan Pearce	Director	Ceres
Francois Mosnier	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker
Juliette Laplane	Consultant - CSR	<u>Profundo</u>

# Issues coverage: Env - Biodiversity

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Juliana Burden	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethical Screening
Matthew Ayres	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Ethical Screening
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
<u>juliana frizzo</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Inrate</u>
Dietrich Wild	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Ellen von Wurmb	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Michael Finette	Other	ISS ESG
Moritz Meyer	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Amélie Nun	Communications Manager	Moody's ESG Solutions
Baptiste Debue	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Elisabetta Colombo	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Martine Soumah	Sales & Marketing	Moody's ESG Solutions
Noémie Wapler	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Zineb Raji	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Bentley Kaplan	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Dana Sasarean	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Daniel Cremin	Sales & Marketing	MSCI ESG Research
Jaclyn Daitchman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
<u>Veronique Menou</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Alina Huza	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Catalina Secreteanu	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
<u>Dana Pop</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Hrithik Sharma	Executive	Sustainalytics
<u>Ionel Bratu</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Larysa Metancuk	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Loïc Dujardin	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
<u>Lydia Langford</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Nathalie Rasmussen	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Phineas Glover	Investment Analyst - SRI	UBS (Investment Research)

### **Credit rating agencies**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
<u>Francesca Jaworska</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	S&P Global Ratings

### **Data providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Shaheen Contractor	Investment Analyst - SRI	Bloomberg
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact

### **Engagement service providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
<u>Thomas Estines</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Groupe Investissement Responsable
Ben Pincombe	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
<u>Clara Melot</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Michael Toulch	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and Education

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Mark Campanale	Management & Strategy	<u>Carbon Tracker</u>
Allan Pearce	Director	Ceres
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
<u>Lindsey Dillon</u>	Other	Ceres
Miranda Cawley	Communications Manager	Ceres
Rachel Veneziano	Investment Consultant (institutional)	Ceres
Emma Berntman	Investment Analyst - SRI	FAIRR Initiative
Francois Mosnier	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker
Juliette Laplane	Consultant - CSR	<u>Profundo</u>

# Issues coverage: Env - Ecosystem services

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
juliana frizzo	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Inrate</u>
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
Johanna Schmidt	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
Michael Finette	Other	ISS ESG
Moritz Meyer	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
Baptiste Debue	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Darrell Tovey	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Elisabetta Colombo	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Noémie Wapler	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Bentley Kaplan	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Daniel Cremin	Sales & Marketing	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Veronique Menou	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Jonathon Smith	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
<u>Dana Pop</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Hrithik Sharma	Executive	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Loïc Dujardin	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
<u>Lydia Langford</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Phineas Glover	Investment Analyst - SRI	UBS (Investment Research)

#### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

#### Data providers

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact

#### **Engagement service providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Ben Pincombe	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Clara Melot	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Michael Toulch	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and Education

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Mark Campanale	Management & Strategy	Carbon Tracker
<u>Greg Fonai</u>	Other	CDP

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
Miranda Cawley	Communications Manager	Ceres
Rachel Veneziano	Investment Consultant (institutional)	Ceres
Christopher Baldock	Investment Analyst - SRI	Planet Tracker
Francois Mosnier	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker

# Issues coverage: Env - Forests & forest capital

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
juliana frizzo	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Inrate</u>
Dietrich Wild	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Ellen von Wurmb	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Johanna Schmidt	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
Moritz Meyer	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Amélie Nun	Communications Manager	Moody's ESG Solutions
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Zineb Raji	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Daniel Cremin	Sales & Marketing	MSCI ESG Research
Jaclyn Daitchman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Veronique Menou	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Michelle McCulloch	Management & Strategy	Sustainable Fitch
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Catalina Secreteanu	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
<u>Dana Pop</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Hrithik Sharma	Executive	<u>Sustainalytics</u>

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Karin Malmberg	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Sustainalytics
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Shannon Fellows	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Sustainalytics

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Adam Forsyth	Investment Analyst - Alt-renew energy	Cantor Fitzgerald (Equity Research)
Phineas Glover	Investment Analyst - SRI	UBS (Investment Research)

### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

#### Data providers

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Shaheen Contractor	Investment Analyst - SRI	Bloomberg
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Ben Pincombe	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Clara Melot	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
<u>Laura Gosset</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and Education

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Michael Toulch	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and
		Education

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Mark Campanale	Management & Strategy	Carbon Tracker
Allan Pearce	Director	Ceres
Brian Sant	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
<u>Lindsey Dillon</u>	Other	Ceres
Miranda Cawley	Communications Manager	<u>Ceres</u>
Rachel Veneziano	Investment Consultant (institutional)	Ceres
Emma Berntman	Investment Analyst - SRI	FAIRR Initiative
<u>Francois Mosnier</u>	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	<u>Planet Tracker</u>
Juliette Laplane	Consultant - CSR	<u>Profundo</u>

### Issues coverage: Env - Oceans & marine capital

#### **ESG** ratings agencies

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Dana Pop	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainalytics
Hrithik Sharma	Executive	Sustainalytics

#### **Sell-side brokers**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

#### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

#### **Data providers**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Clara Melot	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Michael Toulch	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and Education

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
<u>Francois Mosnier</u>	Other	<u>Planet Tracker</u>
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Juliette Laplane	Consultant - CSR	<u>Profundo</u>

# Issues coverage: Env - Sustainable agriculture

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Matthew Ayres	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Ethical Screening
Phoebe Spey	Assistant	Ethical Screening
juliana frizzo	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Inrate</u>
Dietrich Wild	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
helena neave	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Johanna Schmidt	Investment Analyst - SRI	ISS ESG
Moritz Meyer	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Amélie Nun	Communications Manager	Moody's ESG Solutions
Baptiste Debue	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
<u>Darrell Tovey</u>	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Keeran Gwilliam-Beeharee	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Moody's ESG Solutions
Noémie Wapler	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Sophie Arenas	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Zineb Raji	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Andrea Fix	Consultant - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Carina Toussaint	Consultant	MSCI ESG Research
Daniel Cremin	Sales & Marketing	MSCI ESG Research
Jaclyn Daitchman	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Jillis Herpers	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	MSCI ESG Research
Olga Emelianova	Head of Research - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
<u>Veronique Menou</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jingwei Jia	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch
Nneka Chike-Obi	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainable Fitch

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Catalina Secreteanu	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Sustainalytics
Dana Pop	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Hrithik Sharma	Executive	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Indira Abraham	Sales & Marketing	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Karin Malmberg	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	Sustainalytics
Martin Vezer	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Shannon Fellows	Sales & Marketing - SRI Specialist	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Stephen Hine	Consultant - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Angela Butera	Assistant	Deutsche Bank (Investment Research)
Marcus Pratsch	Other	DZ BANK Investment Research
Phineas Glover	Investment Analyst - SRI	UBS (Investment Research)

### **Credit rating agencies**

No analysts identified as covering this area from firms of this type

#### **Data providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Shaheen Contractor	Investment Analyst - SRI	Bloomberg
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Tytti Kaasinen	Other	Council on Ethics Swedish National Pension Funds
<u>Thomas Estines</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Groupe Investissement Responsable

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Ben Pincombe	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Clara Melot	Investment Analyst - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Elena Espinoza	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Mandy Kirby	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Margarita Pirovska	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Paul Chandler	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Robert Nash	Consultant - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Laura Gosset	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and Education
Michael Toulch	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and Education

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Mark Campanale	Management & Strategy	<u>Carbon Tracker</u>
Allan Pearce	Director	Ceres
Brian Sant	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
<u>Lindsey Dillon</u>	Other	Ceres
Miranda Cawley	Communications Manager	Ceres
Rachel Veneziano	Investment Consultant (institutional)	Ceres
Francois Mosnier	Other	Planet Tracker
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Peter Elwin	Director	Planet Tracker
Juliette Laplane	Consultant - CSR	<u>Profundo</u>

#### **Key contacts for research**

The listing below shows SRI-CONNECT's primary research contacts at leading sustainable investment research firms. These people may have an official 'Head of Research' title or may have been identified by us as a senior analyst fulfilling that role.

We recommend that asset managers contact these people if no sector or issue specialist can be found at the relevant firm in the tables above.

(If research providers believe that we have not listed the right 'head of research' for their firm, they are invited to contact mike.tyrrell@sri-connect.com with an alternative name.)

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Bahar Gidwani	Management & Strategy - SRI business	<u>CSRHub</u>
Juliana Burden	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ethical Screening
Emmanuel de La Ville	Management & Strategy - SRI business	EthiFinance & Gaia Rating
Noga Levtzion Nadan	Management & Strategy - SRI business	<u>Greeneye</u>
Magdy Eissa	Management & Strategy - SRI business	<u>IdealRatings</u>
Christophe Volonté	Head of Research - CorpGov	<u>Inrate</u>
Anna Warberg	Investment Analyst - SRI	<u>ISS ESG</u>
Cristina Daverio	Investment Analyst - SRI	Moody's ESG Solutions
Meggin Eastman	Head of Research - SRI	MSCI ESG Research
Jayaprakash Mallikarjuna	Management & Strategy - SRI business	SG Analytics
Houssam Lahrech	Investment Analyst - SRI	Sustainability Excellence
Marina Petroleka	Head of Research	Sustainable Fitch
Hans-Ulrich Beck	Head of Research - SRI	Sustainalytics
Simon MacMahon	Head of Research - SRI	<u>Sustainalytics</u>
Youngjae Ryu	Management & Strategy - SRI Business	SustInvest

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Abhishek Raichura	Sales & Marketing	Ambit Capital
John Band	Head of Research	B&K Securities (Investment Research)
Chris Armstrong		Berenberg (Investment Research)
Zhihan Ma	Investment Analyst - SRI	Bernstein (Investment Research)
Sam Catalano	Investment Analyst - Financial	Canaccord Genuity Capital Markets (Research)
Adam Forsyth	Investment Analyst - Alt-renew energy	Cantor Fitzgerald (Equity Research)
Georgina Smartt	Investment Analyst - SRI	Citi Investment Research
Seungjoo Ro	Head of Research - SRI	CLSA Asia-Pacific Markets (Investment Research)
Agnes Blazy	Investment Analyst - SRI	CM-CIC Securities (Investment Research)
<u>Debbie Jones</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Deutsche Bank (Investment Research)
Marcus Pratsch	Other	DZ BANK Investment Research
Laurie Fitzjohn-Sykes	Investment Analyst - SRI	Exane BNP Paribas (Investment Research)
Katie Beith	Investment Analyst - SRI	Forsyth Barr (Investment Research)
Derek Bingham	Investment Analyst - SRI	Goldman Sachs (Investment Research)
Wai-Shin Chan	Investment Analyst - SRI	HSBC (Investment Research)
<u>Luke Sussams</u>	Head of Research - SRI	Jefferies Investment Research
Jean-Xavier Hecker	Investment Analyst - SRI	JP Morgan (Investment Research)
Paul Marsland	Investment Analyst - CorpGov	Kepler Cheuvreux (Investment Research)
Waseem Thokan	Investment Analyst - SRI	Legae Securities
Joachim Klement	Head of Research - SRI	Liberum Capital (Equity Research)
<u>Charles Yonts</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Macquarie (Investment Research)
Christoph Ostermann	Sales & Marketing - SRI specialist	Maybank Kim Eng
Vallabh Kulkarni	Sales & Marketing	Motilal Oswal Securities (Investment Research)
Marco Kisic	Investment Analyst - SRI	Nordea Markets (Equity Research)
Jean-Baptiste Rouphael	Investment Analyst - SRI	Oddo Securities (Investment Research)

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Hester White	Management & Strategy	Peel Hunt (Investment Research)
Ylva Brundin	Corporate Access Manager	SEB (Equity Research)
Sana Takaoka		SMBC Nikko Securities
Yannick Ouaknine	Investment Analyst - SRI	Societe Generale Securities (Investment Research)
Vicki Kalb	Investment Analyst - SRI	UBS (Investment Research)

### **Credit rating agencies**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Indrani De	Consultant	DBRS Morningstar
Katherine McLellan	Other	Moody's Analytics, Inc
Brian Cahill	Head of Research	Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
KIYOSHI SUZUKI	Other	Rating and Investment Information
<u>Victor Laudisio</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	S&P Global Ratings
Wendy Fernandez	Other	Scope Ratings

### Data providers

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Shaheen Contractor	Investment Analyst - SRI	Bloomberg
Sean Thompson	Investment Consultant (Institutional)	CAMRADATA Analytical Services
<u>Greg Rogers</u>	Management & Strategy	<u>Carbon Quotient</u>
Antoine Mach	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Covalence
Ramnath N lyer		ESG Data & Solutions
Eliot Caroom	Other	Factset Research Systems
Hubert Jeaneau	Investment Analyst - Financial	<u>G-Research</u>
Shai Hill	Management & Strategy	Integrum ESG
Jaclyn Bouchard	Director	<u>Preqin</u>
André Chanavat	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Refinitiv

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
James Leaton	Head of Research	SDI Asset Owner Platform
Alexandre Tiesset	Head of Research - SRI	<u>SESAMm</u>
Simon Bailey	Investor Relations Manager	Smart Insider
Hemant Golechhha	Policy or Mgmt Analyst	SPARC impact
Patrick Wirth	Consultant - SRI	swissQuant Group AG

### **Engagement service providers**

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Francois Meloche	Management & Strategy - SRI business	Aequo Shareholder Engagement Services
Rebecca Mikula-Wright	Director	Asia Investor Group on Climate Change
Tytti Kaasinen	Other	Council on Ethics Swedish National Pension Funds
Erik Alhoej	Investment Analyst - SRI	Engagement International
Vincent Kaufmann	CEO	Ethos Services
<u>Thomas Estines</u>	Investment Analyst - SRI	Groupe Investissement Responsable
Christina Herman	Investment Analyst - SRI	Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility
<u>Tracey Davies</u>	Other	<u>Just Share</u>
Toby Belsom	Head of Research - SRI	Principles for Responsible Investment
Kevin Thomas	Investment Analyst - SRI	SHARE - Shareholder Association for Research and
		Education
<u>Victoria Sant</u>	Consultant - Other	The Investor Forum

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Jakob Thomä	Head of Research - SRI	2° Investing Initiative
Mara Lilley	Other	Access to Medicine Foundation
Mike Coffin	Investment Analyst - SRI	Carbon Tracker
Radhika Mehrotra	Investment Analyst - SRI	CDP

Analyst Name	Analyst role	Firm
Julie Nash	Investment Analyst - SRI	Ceres
William Cunningham	Investment Analyst - SRI	Creative Investment Research
Andrew Howell	Head of Research - SRI	Environmental Defense Fund
Jo Raven	Head of Research - SRI	FAIRR Initiative
John Willis	Head of Research	Planet Tracker
Gerard Rijk	Investment Analyst - Financial	<u>Profundo</u>
Will Nicholson	Consultant	The Food Foundation
Karl Snyder	Director	<u>VETS Indexes</u>